From: Harris. Paul

To: Plumley, Paula
Cc: Ince, Tom; White, Peter
Subject: RE: Street Trading Application - High Street or Market Place, Chippenham
Date: 05 November 2013 16:36:36
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Hi

My own view is that the stall should not be permitted in the High Street location. Whilst we
make use of High street for Markets that is a community event, this would be a daily stall and
therefore too much of an obstruction.

IT could go into the Market Place, but the Area highways engineers opinion of the placement
would be most important due to the traffic that can enter the area for access and deliveries.

Regards
Paul

Paul Harris

Principal Highways Enforcement Officer
Enforcement

Environment Services

Wiltshire Council

Tel: 01249 706269

Mob: 07766440627

Email: paul.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk
Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council
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From: Plumley, Paula

Sent: 05 November 2013 15:47

To: enquiries@chippenham.gov.uk; Douglas, Bill; Brett, Anna; Chamber of Commerce;
DevelopmentmanagementNorth; Harris, Paul; Ince, Tom; Northern Highways; Oliver, Kevin; Parking
Services; PLO Central; Police Licensing; Thomson, Jenny; White, Peter; Wiltshire Fire & Rescue

Cc: Neate, Stephen; Davis, Victoria

Subject: Street Trading Application - High Street or Market Place, Chippenham

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for Street Trading Consent

| have received the below application for a street trading consent and am
forwarding to you for consultation.

Trading Name: Ref: WK/201324326
Articles for sale: Fruit & Vegetables
Proposed Trading Location: High Street or Market Place, Chippenham
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Proposed trading times: Monday-Thursday 09.00 - 17.00, Sunday 09.00 - 15.00

Please also find attached a copy of the map provided by the applicant which
details where they wish to trade.

Please send your response via email by 4™ December 2013 to

streettrading@wiltshire.gov.uk stating whether or not you wish to make any
representations which must be relevant and specific.

| attach a copy of our criteria for determining applications for you to consider.

Please can the Parish Council notify all neighbours who are directly affected by
this requesting that any comments are sent to the Parish Council.

If you have any queries regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact
myself on 01225 716676 or Vicki Davis 01225 716674.

Paula Plumley

Technical Support Officer

Environment Services

Wiltshire Council

Phone: 01225 716676

Email : paula.plumley@wiltshire.gov.uk

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council
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